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Gallery Manager

From: Washington County Arts Council <gallerymanager@washingtoncountyarts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 3:27 PM
To: Gallery Manager
Subject: Artist Alley Special Addition 12/4/2014
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Annual Community Art Show: The Best Local Art 2014 
The Washington County Arts Council, Inc. is pleased to present its 
"Annual Community Art Show: The Best Local Art of 2014." 
The juried community art exhibit will run from December 5, 2014 through December 30, 2014 
with an opening reception on Friday, December 5 from 5pm to 7pm.  
  
This year's Jurors were R. Benjamin Jones and Christine Tischer. 

 
 

Congratulations to the following artists whose artwork was selected for inclusion in this year's 
exhibition: 

 
  

First 
Name 

Last Name Title of Work 

Eliane Ambrose Waiting For My Master 

Eliane Ambrose Western Maryland Train 

Jennie Avila Corn Queue 

Linda Barnhart African Elephant 

Jenny Beetz Love In The Time Of War 

Mary Jo Bennett Horse with an Itch 

Mary Jo Bennett Iceland Church 

Mary Jo Bennett The Olde Homestead 

Donna Bingaman Micahel 

Donna Bingaman Silent Tiger 

Donna Bingaman Crystal's Winter Coat 

Edward Carr Bald Eagle in Flight 

Dennis Clarke Coda #6 

Dennis Clarke Opus 

Dennis Clarke Mind's Eye 

Brad Clever Seville in B Minor 

Christine Conko Pieces of My Soul 
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Dena Crouse The Old Coffee Pot 

Dena Crouse Nightfall 

Roxanne Crouse They Keep Going Up 

Becky Dietrich Brimham Rocks, England 

Becky Dietrich Sycamore Leaf 

Steven Digman The Passing of Past Tense 

T. Jeff Driscoll Barn outside of Ringgold, Maryland 

T. Jeff Driscoll Cats in Rothenburg-ob-der-Tauber 

T. Jeff Driscoll Woodpile Outside Mittenwald 

Craig Etchison Avery Cove, ME 

Christopher Fowler Lanai Shoreline 

Linda Goddard Summer Bouquet 

Linda Goddard A Few Pieces of Pottery 

Linda Goddard Azaleas 

Donna Godlove Mandarins at the Lake 

Donna Godlove Tomato Vines 

Michael Gouker Two Cherries 

Carol Gwin Peace & Quiet 

Pamela A. Hall No Tame No Saki 

Lita Havens Numachi Vase 

Angela Hedderick Evitt's Creek Study #4 

Angela Hedderick Looking out over Route #40 

Michael Hockman Sunset in Paradise 

Michael Hockman Grand Canyon in Winter 

Katrina Hoopes Zack & Pucky 

Daniel 
Humphries-
Russ 

Antietam Ironworks Bridge (from the series "Bridges of Antietam Creek")  

Daniel 
Humphries-
Russ 

Pry's Mill Bridge (from the series "Bridges of Antietam Creek")  

Rebecca Jackson The Trail 

Brain Jenkins Silver Maple Bowl 

Brain Jenkins Silver Maple Platter 

Audra Martenot West End 

Audra Martenot Breech 

Audra Martenot Creation 

Donna Mason Trimming the Tree 

Donna Mason My Dream of Italy 

Donna Mason English Cottage 

Patricia A. McCleary Vermont Spring 

Patricia A. McCleary At Lilypons 
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Patricia A. McCleary Languid Afternoon 

Kellie Mele Fortune Teller's Creek 

Donna Mitchell China Dolls 

Donna Mitchell Suzhou Style, China 

Donna Mitchell Armenian Affection 

John Mullican Let's Do Lunch 

John Mullican Bob Booth, Decoy Carver 

John Mullican The Caregiver 

Patricia Perry Peonies 

Patricia Perry Tulips & Pears 

Patricia Perry Daffodils 

William H. Phillips 1 Crab Brown & Green 

William H. Phillips 1 Crab Brown & Blue 

William H. Phillips 2 Crabs Platter 

Peter Plant Barnesville, MD 

Marjorie Poling Soup Time 

Cindy 
Roberts-
Downs 

St. John's Clear Spring 

Cindy 
Roberts-
Downs 

Bakersville School 

Cindy 
Roberts-
Downs 

Downtown Hagerstown 

Jackie Shaw Leaf Tray with Grapes  

Jeff Shoaf Mixed Signals 

Jeff Shoaf Out of Luck 

Jeff Shoaf Heading to Burkettsville 

Emily Sloviko Spearheads 

Emily Sloviko It's Mutual 

Emily Sloviko The Eyes Have It 

Elisabet Stacy-Hurley Snaefellsness Coastal Scene 

Elisabet Stacy-Hurley Salmon River II 

Elisabet Stacy-Hurley Gullfoss 

Frederick Wiebel, Jr. Musical Hell 

Frederick Wiebel, Jr. KOI 

Frederick Wiebel, Jr. Marilyn Monroe 

Monica Wilkins Barns Galore 

Carol Wilks Lassie 

Carol Wilks On The Hunt 

Carol Wilks Cutie Pie 

Stephen Wright Ubang Drum 
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Mark Youngblood 1940 

Mark Youngblood Window 
  
Awards sponsored by Hagerstown Arts & Entertainment District - supported by The City of 
Hagerstown will be presented to the following: 

First Last 2014 Community Exhibit Awards
Donna Bingaman Crystal's Winter Coat - Best of Show  
T. Jeff Driscoll Woodpile Outside Mittenwald - 1st. Place 2D  
Audra Martenot Breech - 2nd. Place 2D  
William H. Phillips 2 Crabs Platter - 1st. Place 3D  
Lita Havens Numachi Vase - 2nd. Place 3D  
 
A sixth prize will be awarded to the People's Choice. The piece with the most votes will win 
$250! This prize is also sponsored by the Hagerstown Arts & Entertainment District - supported 
by The City of Hagerstown. 

Washington County Arts Council Gallery hours are: 
Tuesdays through Fridays, 11am to 5pm and on Saturdays 10am to 4pm 

The gallery is closed on Sundays and Mondays.  
www.washingtoncountyarts.com
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When you shop at AmazonSmile, Amazon donates 0.5% of the purchase price to 
Washington County Arts Council. 

 
Bookmark the link: http://smile.amazon.com/ch/23-7019836  and support WCAC every time you 

shop. Share this post and link with your friends and THANK YOU for supporting WCAC! 
 

Happy Holidays! 

 
The Washington County Arts Council, Inc. is funded by a grant from 

the Maryland State Arts Council (MSAC), an agency of the 
Department of Business & Economic Development. 

 
Supported in part by: 

  
    

  

 
  

The Washington County Arts Council is a proud member of 
County Arts Agencies of Maryland, 

Maryland Citizens for the Arts and Americans for the Arts.  

 

CAAM  
 

  
Thank you for providing your email address in the past to the Washington County Arts Council. Your information was 
obtained from at least one of the following methods: signing our guest book, becoming a member, donating, entering a 
contest or exhibiting with us. 
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You may text WCAC to 22828 on your mobile device to join our mailing list or 
click the button below - Thank you! 

 
The WCAC facility is wheelchair accessible! 

 

 

 

Join Our Mailing List 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

34 South Potomac Street, Suite 100 
Hagerstown, MD· 301.791.3132 

Stay in touch 
with WCAC  

www.washingtoncountyarts.com 
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